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Chrlstmas in 1930's Heavitree: memories from Hilda Mitchelmore

Although it

had officially
become part

of Exeter in
1913, twenty
years later
Heaviree still

felt like a
village, much

like Topsham
does today. It

had its own
community;

which came
together

even more than usual at Christmas time. Hilda was a child, living in Newcombe
Terrace, in the 1930s, and she shared some of her memories with me.

1930's Heavitree would have been an atmospheric place in December after dark,
with the gas lights along the main street creating an intimate,faatl almost no

cars passing throughApart from Coop, all of the shops would have been run by
families, who livd above. Every shop would have had @hiistian themed)
Christmas display, and shopkeepers would vie with each othergatethe best

one.

Dunstans would have been the place to buy a Christmas tree, and there were holly
wreaths and crosses in the window week before Christmas, his butcher's shop
on North Street would have had rows of chickens for saduxury for Christmas
Day, and probably the only time working class people would eat chicken all year.
Of course, you had to prepare the chicken yelitsPoorer people in the slums,

like Ellis Place, would not have had ovens in their houses, and so Mrs Anning at the
baker's (where Natwest was until recently) would have opened her bake house

early on Christmas day, to cook everyone's lunches.

For thosewho could afford to set a litle money aside, the Royal Oak pub ran &
'thrift club'. Starting in January, every Friday night after getting paid, you coulc
save some money up, to draw out a fortnight before Christmas.

People would make their own decoratis. You could buy paper chains, which
Hilda and her sister would stick together with glue they made from flour and
water. Lots of people would pick holly, which was easy to find, as Heavitree wa
still surrounded by lots of countryside and scrub land; &fldund it around the
Barrack Road allotments.

Ten days before Christmas, the parish church choir (all men), supplemented &
ladies, used to go around the area and sing carols. They didn't collect money, b
could be given a mince pie. On Christmas Ewy thould be invited back to the
vicarage for refreshments.

Hilda belonged to the church guides, and a month before Christmas they wouls
collect up any toys that they no longer needed, and spend meetings painting an
renovating them. On Christmas Bty piled them onto a trek cart and went all
around the parish delivering them to poor children in the slums (mostly Wonford,
which they called 'the Village'Thee was huge deprivation; th&930s were only
twelve years after the end of WWI, and there werdoa of fatherless families,
living on a tiny widows' pensisrand whatever workhe mother could do from
home; they were reliant on charity and community support.

Christmas Day was spent at home with the family. The most exciting part of th
day for maly was when the postman delivered all the Christmas cards, between 1(
and 12am. The card giving was part of the celebration for the day; Hilda and he
sister would make cards for their parents. The children would have a stocking
perhaps containing party horn, a notebook and pencil, a comic, something to do,
like wool and needles, and an orange at the bottdrhey would also sometimes
have a small present on Christmas Eve and would have one large present ¢
Christmas Day Hilda remembers :

getting a wooderdesk. .
The rest of the day would be
spent playing party games, like
Squeak Piggy Squeak, Music
Chairs or Blind Man's Buffj
Relatives would often visit, andjie
there would be singing children
were all expected to sing a son
alone, and would have thei
favourite pieces to perform. After ¥
the radio came in, the whole e
family would sit around the radio to listen to the Klngs speech They would al
stand during the national anthem.




Christmas was an exciting time for the children of Heavitree; there would alway

be parties organised for them. There was a big one at the conservative club in
Church Street. The Sunday school children of eight years and older would be taken

by bus to the pictures at the RPadium in Paris Street (just up from the Honiton
Inn, and It in WWII). The films were always Laurel and Hardy or cowboys and

Indians. They were given an orange when they came out; a treat as the working

classes could never afford to buy fruit.

It was always an adventure going to Exetgou would put your bestlothes on

for the trip. For a month every year, the big shop called Waltons (where M&S is
now) built a fairy land on the second floor, with a series of tableaux: nursery

rhymes, a fairy grotto and Father Christmas. You paid to enter, and the money

went to local charities the trip was a highlight of the year.

Thank you so much to Hilda for sharing these memories. They take us back to a

time when our busy district of Exeter was a quiet place with a real village feel;
where family, community and the Chirovere the most important things at
Christmas time.

Members' Talks - September 7th, 2016

Thank you very much to the three HLHS members who spblee last meeting.

All three talks were interesting in different ways, but they all shared a common
link: domestic staff (a housekeeper, a butler and a servant) who had raised
themselves in the world; perhaps not always through entirely reputable means!

Martin Crothall - 6 Cavendish Road

Soon after Martin moved
into his house in Cavendish
Road, a large pile of
paperwork (deeds, transfer
documents etc) arrived
' through the letterbox. He
| quickly realised that the
house had a story to tell.

* An 1840 tithemap were the
earliest records he could find of the area where his house was built; at this time

Polsloe Road was called 'Workhouse Lane' and Cavendish Road was simply 'Plot 9',

an acre of building ground used as pasture.
The 1890 OS map of Devonshire skdwhat a few houses, including his, had been

built. The Smaldon Brothers built numbers 12 and 13 Regents Park Estate (now 6
Cavendish Rd) in 1886, and in 1887 it was mortgaged to the Exeter Benefit Building

Society for £382Unfortunately, they defaultedand became debtors perhaps
they overstretched themselves?
The pair soldoth houses to John Fletcher, a gentleman, for £472 and 10 shillings

in 1888, and in 1891 they were mortgaged to two men, merchants of the city of
Exeter, for £650.

The 1891 censu®r no.13 showed that tenants were living there: the Toy family
two sons; a mothein-law and a brotheifin-law (Martin Weiler mentioned that the
first people to live in his house in North Avenue were also a Toy family, fron
Cornwall)

The 1901 census wamt as helpful as it could have been, as by now no. 13 had
become no. 6, and it is unclear which it was at the time. In 1903 the house wa
sold to a bookbinder, and in 1909 it was sold again, for £210, to a naval pension
and his wife.

In 1911 the Shephds moved into the house, Henry and Margaret, and their
adopted daughter. Henry was an officer. Interestingly, his wife emigrated to
Australia, alone, in 1920, and Henry's will showed that in 1928 he bequeathe
everything to his housekeeper Edith! She daty well out of this, living another
thirty-five years (she died in 1968). The house was sold in 1964 for £1375, and tf

Sally Robirmanchaser also did very well from the house, selling it again two months later fol

£2500! He was most likely the one who modernisee interior.

Margaret Wannell - 9 Shelton Place
When Margaret paid off her mortgage, she wy
received documents from her building
society dating back to her house'sqye™
beginnings, and providing almost
complete record of the house's history.

In January 1833fjve people were named
on a conveyance for a parcel of lan®
bordered to the east by the high road from

7/

Heavitree to Pinhoe, to the west of Vicar[‘ T

West
Meadow,
behind a row of houses called Albion Place. To
the north was Brandy Field, and to the south was
7 Shelton Place.

Of the five people, one was a chimaerchant;

two were gentlemen;the fourth was a Mr
Thomas Batting, yeoman, and Mr Benjamin
West, a builder.

In 1837 Mr West received £400 from Mr Batting,
followed by a further £150, with a proviso of
further advances up to a maximum of £1500. Mr
West built numbers 1,2,3 and 4 Northfield Place,
and they were built with access, by right of way, for passage on foot, by horse an



cart and by carriage. Each house was built over three floors, having twotietep
rooms, four bedrooms, a scullery, a coal shed and a wash/store house.

In 1877 these four houses were auctioned on behalf of Joseph Batting, at the Ship

Inn. They'd obviously been passed down through the family.

Margaret hadound it difficult to fird many details about who actually lived in the
houses. In 1871, a Mary Ann Wilson livedhat2 with her two children, Henry and
Marion. When the house was sold in 1877, for £180, it was in the tenure of a Miss
Guppy (Guppy still being a local name).

It was a condition of sale that the occupants of no.1 'be allowed to continue to use
the well'. It was also specified that no washing be hung in the front garden, and
that the gardens were always to be kept in flower; no vegetables were permitted
and no windovg were to be put facing Brandy Field.

The house was sold at auction to a widow, Mrs Milford, who actually appears to
have lived there until 1880, when she sold to a Mr Searle, a butler, for £200.
According to Mr Searle's will of 1900, he also owned rthi%;house was left to his
son; his wife was left no.2 and his daughter inherited no.2 Park Place.

By 1907, Northfield Place had become an extension of Shelton Place, so no.2 was
renamed no.9 Shelton Place. It stayed in the ownership of John Sanders Searle

until 1944, when it was sold for £500 to Mr Ebenezer Bishop, a foreman letterpress
printer. At this time the tenant was a Mr Robert James.

In 1945 the house was sold again, this time to a local government officer, Arthur
Bishop, and in 1962 it was soldadgto a Mr Allen Dolley and his wife Eileen, Mr

Dolley is well known locally for his slide shows and he and Margaret have had

opportunities to compare the 1962 house with the present day one. The house
was sold again in 1970, 1976 and in 1982 Margareghbthe house and has lived
there ever since.

There have been changes over the years. When Mr Dolley bought the house, a

bathroom had been installed in one of the bedrooms, on the top floor, and there
was an outside toilet at the end of the scullery. idaret moved the kitchen from
one of the reception rooms, back into the scullery. At some point there must have
been a heated copper for the laundry, as there were the
remains of the chimney still in situ, so this had to be
removed. Margaret did not appreatie how precarious this
had left the chimney until they demolished the entire
scullery some years later. On demolishing the coal shed, to
make a covered yard, they found a Georgecdin. A
robust slate water tank, that was at the end of the
supposed wastnouse, was demolished and the slabs are
now steps in the back garden.

The kitchen was again rebuilt in 2015 and during the construction work, the well,
mentioned in the 1877 auction details, was discovered. It was under the scullery
floor, under the partywall. At some point it had been covered over, but the water

was crystal clear and at least three metres deep, this being the longest pole th
builder had at the time! There is at least one more well along this stretch of road.
Numbers 8 and 9 have takehd brunt of the bend in the road Margaret says
there isn't a square room in the house, and putting up cupboards can be
challenging! The blank windows on the front of the house were for decoration only
- an attempt to open up one of them, further up thead, finished up in next
door's bedroom!

Margaret knows everyone who has owned the house, since it was built, but woulc
like to put more work into researching who actually lived there. (next year's talk?!)

Sue'stalk was based on her
research inspired by a
Heavitree Walk with Den
Perrin on 19 July 2012Den
pointed out a grave
commemorating two men,
father and son, by the name of
Robert Theodore Garlanavho

both had wives who hd lived
until their late 90s.He dso
mentioned that one of them
had pained pictures of the
Cathedral. Sue was intrigued,
and found out a huge amount of informationsing the census records and birth,
marriage and death indexes from the General Register Office, also the Heavitre
Churchparish registers and other publications and websites.

The gravestone records the following detailin sacred and loving memory of
Robert Theodore Garland who died 14th April 1860, Aged 85. Also of Elizabeth,
widow, who died 20th October 1881, Aged 880 of Robert Theodore only son of
the above, who died 8th April 1889, Aged 74. Also Charlotte beloved wife of tf
above died February 7th 1917 in her 98th year."

The elder Robert Theodore Garland appears on the 1851 census as having be
born in Dunddt, Ireland c¢.1775, occupation bookseller, and his wife Elizabeth,
born Exeterc.1783.The family have been found in 1841 before coming to live in
Devon The address was Harmony Rowe, Taunton St. James and recorde
Elizabeth, a straw bonnet maker, Theodd®ebert [names reversed] a miniature
painter, Epsaba [a mispelling of Hephzibah?] also a straw bonnet maker, and
Charlotte Matthews, a female servant [who married the younger Robert Theodore
the following year]. Further details of Epsaba have not beenrfdibut she may &

the mother of Robert HowlandElizabeth's grandsgrmwho is living with his
widowed gandmother in the 1861 censug&lizabeth's husband Robert Theodore



was away from home on census nighgdging at an address in Milk Street, St.
Paul's, Bistol. Elizabeth can be found in the 1871 and 1881 censuses and from
1851 to 1881 was living at Grosvenor Squateaviree followed by 3 Sivell Place
Heavitree.

g By s The younger Robert Theodore Garland, born
= b ‘\(.'{;:: A A

R e - Teignmouth ¢.1815 is recorded on censuses
SN ke :-'.-"\?{L;;D \ variousy as a miniature painter, portrait painter, an

artist and a landscape painte€Confirmation of Den
Perrin's information that Robert Theodore Garland
drew pictures of Exeter Cathedral can be found on
the 'Etched on Devon's Memory' section of the
Devon Librdes' Local Studies cataloguenages of
the West Front, the North East View and the Chapter
House have two versions eaelan uncoloured one
and a later one which has been coloured with
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i E . | additional features.
' S Robert Theodore [junior] married Charlotte
3 ;;‘ Matthews in Carmarthen in 1842 and the birth of
- [

their first daughter Elizabeth Theodosia is recorded
in the same quarter of that yeamlheir second daughter Hephzibah Sarah was born
in Heavitree in 1843 followed by a baby Charlotte born in5184d who diedhe
same yearTheir son Theodore @&aett Teage was born in 184Bvidence for this
family can be found on censuses from 18®111 [but with no trace in 1901].
Elizabeth Theodosia and Hephzibah Sarah were
schoolmistresses or governess and Elizabeth as a "Principal of a School" in 1881.

Neither of the girls married, nor lived to a great age, Hephzibah Sarah dying first in
1878 aged 32 and Elizabeth Theodosia in 1902 aged 56. Theodore Garbett Teage

was recorded as a dentist's assint in 1871 and a dental surgeon with a practice

in Deanery Square, Cathedral Yard as listed in the 1897 Kelly's Directory.
Theodore married Eliza Martha Salter in 1887 but the couple appear to have been

childless and living apart by the time of thelll9census. Theodore died in 1915

aged 66, two years before his mother Charlotte in 1917. Addresses for Robert
Theodore, Charlotte and their family are Fore Street, Heavitree in 1851, 8 Sivell

Square in 1861881 with Theodore and his sister living togettat 16 Fore Street
Heavitree, the family back together again [minus Hephzibah who had died] at 2

Stafford Villa, Fore Street Heavitree in 1891, and finally Charlotte and her son

Theodore at Edgehill, Dagmar Road, Exmouth in 1911. Eliza Martha wpaatli®in
The Barnfield, Exeter in 1911.

Although there was a final address at Exmouth in 1911 it would appear that such

roots as the Garland family had were in Heavitree as casdea in the parish
registers.The baptisms of Elizabeth Theodosia, Hephzitmialts baby Charlotte
and Theodore Garbett Teage are recorded, as are the burials of all the family.

recorded as either

The reference above to 2
Stafford Villa is interesting
in that it connects with < wr
part of Den Perrin's walk
around Heavitree.  From
the 1939 Besley's Street
Directory, Stafford Villas
can be found next to the
Royal Oak Inn in Fore
Street, Heavitree where
No. 1 is Stafford Lodge and
No. 2 is Stafford House.
Stafford Terrace is the next
recorded entry and then
Mote Garage. The area
next to the Royal Oak Irin
now devoid of properties,
Den having told us that
they were lost in the bombing of WWII. This is where we were shown the poen
set into the pavement in a circular pattern around a tree. The photograph as see
across the centre spread of Chips Balb&ookHeavitree of Yesteryeahows the
properties from just before Regent Square and a white house immediately next t
the Royal Oak pub.

The name board at the entrance to Sivell Place showis/"Sivell Place and3LSt.
Johns Villas". It can be sedom a map of 1890 at the Westcountry Studies
Library that there were indeed seventeen housesimbers 18 on the righthand

side entering from Fore Street, and number&®on the lefthand side. Numbers
1-5 were recorded as total losses in the bombiwf World War It see the book by
Peter ThomasExeter Burning and the space is now a epark beside the chapel
enclosed by railings. St. Johns Villas are newer houses at the far end of Si\
Place.

Sue's research shows us how much local historycam discover from just one
gravestone. lis a sad story, thathows that it was a discrete Garland family with
no-one to carry on the name two of the daughters of Robert Theodore and
Charlotte having died without marryingith another dying as a babgnd the son
having married but with no children.

Descendants of Robert Theodore Garland

Fore Street Walk - October 16th 2016

Our decision to reinstitute annual guided towasund Fore Street met with great
enthusiasm. Around thirty people attended this walk, and 50% were non HLH.
members.Welcome to those who have since joined the society.



Martin Weiler ledthe walk, which began in St @& Chapel, at Livery Dole. Only
two of those present had
actually been inside. In fact,
most of us were not even
sure of the way in! The chapel
was frst mentioned in 1439,
although we know the
ancient split in the road at
Livery Doleexisted in 1279
(one fork leading to the river;
the other to the city).As a
major crossroads, Livery Dole
would have been considered
an ideal place to have
executions- they would serve

as a warning to those passing the site.

A number of famous people were executed here, including Thomas Bbedgst
person to be executed on this site; he was burnt at the stakel531 for
guestioning the Pope's authorityOfficials hd to attend the execution, anit is
probable thatthe sheriff of Devon felt bad about what Head witnessed, as he
went on to leave money for the Livery Dole almshouses to be built in 1594.
Another interesting event was a mock execution in 179the radical writer
Thomas Payne's effigy was hanged, then burnt at Southernhay.

Before moving on from the chapel, Martin gave us an overview of the history of
Heavitree Wonford, in Heavitree parish, was first mentioned in a Saxon charter of
937AD, but the firstmention of Heavitree itself is in the Domesday Book of 1086.
Up until the early C19th it was just a small agricultural village (although large in
terms of the size of the
parish), with four manor L s
houses (Polsloe, Whipton
Wonford and Jacobschercha
a chuch, some humble
agricultural  dwellings, ag
guarry and a brickworks.
When the first national
census took place in 1801
Heavitree had a population of
just 833, over 500 of whomg
were employed in agriculture.

It was in the nmeteenthi\

century that Heavitree eally

grew. The parish was considered healthy, free from the stench of the city, and we

don't know of a single death from cholera. It became a popular place to live fol
both the wealthy and the poor, who worked for them. By 1901 the population was
7,529 aml in 1913 Exeter council must have thought, 'we'll have a bit of that', and
Heavitree was 'annexed' by the city.

Because the growth of Heavitree was so late, there are very few examples of ol
buildings to see. Essentially the oldest buildings were chgrelne pubs.

We left the chapel and walked down Fore Street, stopping to admire an Edward V
letterbox and discussing how many postal collections there would have been i
those days- most places had thirteen deliveries, the last one at 10pm, and you
would have been able to send a postcard from this postbox asking a friend i
Exeter to tea that same afternoon, or telling your wife that you were going to be
late back from work. The number of collections was curtailed by WWI.

We also talked about the histonf the Gordon Lamp, situated on the site of an old
toll house, demolished in 1884. One of the real problems, as Heavitree grew
would have been the lack of street lighting, so putting up a lamp in memory of
someone would have been considered a real giftite parish.

The first major
development in the
expansion of Heavitree was
Salutary Mount; the oldest
(no 12) was built in 1805
and owned by Captain
Collingwood, cousin  of
Admiral Collingwood, one
of Nelson's partners in the
Napoleonic wars. All of
these houses would have
had stables and employed
staff. Number 22 was
owned by Robert Baker for
forty years; he was the son of the owners of the brewery in Church Street.

Many people were surprised to hear thantil 1828 there was row of houses,
gardens andrchards in the middle of Fore Streetamed Middle Row. Between
1882 and 1931, trams, first horse drawn, and then electric, ran down the street tc
a terminus at East Wonford Hill. It would have cadt@ travel from the Guildhall

to Heavitree.

North Steet was widened in 1912, and toilets were located in the middle of the
road, with a police box on top, for a time. Nobody is sure when the toilets
disappeared perhaps the late 50s.

We discussed the changing face of Fore Street, with the recent closuifee o
banks and video shop. The pubs are some of the oldest buildings; going back to
least the 1740s. You can still see the doorway of Heavitree's own fire station by th



Horse and Groomwhich closed in the 1930s.

Turning down Church Streete had aook at the site of the former brewery, now
Maltings retirement flats, and the former Heavitree Urban District Council offices
at no.13 We passed the site of Heavitree House and noted the plaque on the only
remaining bit of this once magnificent estaterab wall. Martin told us that the
people who live in the new estates on the original site of the house sometimes dig

up interesting, exotic remnants of Heavitree House. Richard Ford's grave itself is

located in the churchyard, along with many other intstieg graves, like that of
the Garlands (see article aboy@nd the ancient Heavitree Yew

Sivell place proved an interesting talking point tanany people were surprised to
see the former mortuary, and next door the cooperage for the brewery (wheze th

barrels were made by the cooper). We also know that 2 Sivell Place was used as a

brothel, as we have newspaper reports of the owner being sentenced in 1903 to
three months' hard labour, for running disorderly houses. She was also involved
with a brothelin Ellis Place a row of cottages that used to be behind where the
Coop is nowSivell place also demonstrates how Heavitree continues to evolve and
adapt to the modern world; we saw a new type of building called a 'Certified
Passivhaus', which is so wedisigned that it does not need any heatlng at all.

After passing the
controversial

Heavitree Arch
sculpture (which
features the words of
Richard Hooker, a
prominent Cléth

theologian born in
Heavitree in 1554)ywe &
noted a disused
Victorian post box, the ¥
Duckes almshouses™
and a horse trough'
dating from 1876; a|
real reminder of how £
different this road would have been wit

orses and carts travelllng through it.

We finished at Heavitree Pleasure Ground; opened in 1906 partly as a response to

problems of rowg youths playing in Fore Street, and still a popular place of
recreation. People shared their memories of various pieces of park equipment, and
how they have changed over the years.

The walk was eeal success, and we hope to repeat it next year. A hugektlyou

to Martin for leading us so competently! Sally Robinson

Heavitree Link With Rotherham

Newsletters 65 and 66 discussed the sign on a house in Oakfield Street. The s

shows the distance to the nearest fire hydrant. The fire hydramjuiestion lies at

the corner of Oakfield Street and North Street and reveals an interesting link witt

Rotherham.

The hydrant cover includes the name of the firm who made- iGuest and

Chrimes, Rotherham. This firm was founded in 1847 and made water [gjass,

plpes and flttlngs taps and valves, gas and water meters as well as fir
; : : extinguishers and hydrants like

the one in Heavitree.

« The company built a large

~ foundry in the New York area

of Rotherham in 1857 and this

continued in production there

until 199 when it moved to

Derbyshire. One of the most

notable products made there

~ were the distinctive fire

hydrants that can be seen

across New York City, USA.

.+ The old foundry was

now the site of R c

an d i s
Exete City played there in 2012 few would have been aware that the game was ol
the site of a foundry that produced a fire hydrant cover for Heavitree!

Martin Weiler

demol i shed

Further Memories of life in Chard Road: the walk to school at Rosary
House; Heavitree Pleasure Ground; Bonfire Night and the Fair.

Another big thank you to Jojo Spinks, for thinking of us and allowing me to share
second letter from a previous inhabitant of her house:

'Dear Jo,

Thanks for your letter which | will attempt to answer. (Please ex¢his mistakes.

I'm half watching "Strictly Come Dancing")

You asked about schooling and Vicarage Meadow. It was just called 'the meado
in my childhood, a path went through allotments, diagonally across. It was on m
route to schoolat Rosary House, Fofet Heavitree, now a vets | believe, near the
catholic church. Yes, | walked the journey four times a day on my own, aged '
except at the very start. Up the short bit of Chard Rd, turn left into Hamlin Lane
and up the hill towards South Lawn Terrace pHs@avitree school, across the
meadow up a little alleyway with the fascination of the Blacksmith shop on one
side and the Brewery Wi its funny hop and malted barleymell on the other, to
meet Homefield Rd, turn left past an old fashioned Cobblers shagi,the Chapel



and turn right up the hill to the convent, Rosary House. | remember the
blacksmiths with the roaring fire and the anvil; the building was covered in Virginia
Creeper, a gorgeous red in the autumn when | picked up the lovely leaves. In those
days we still had some deliveries by horse and cart so a farrier was needed, but
gradually this faded out to petrol driven transport. There were two breweries in
Heavitree, the other part down the road to Heavitree church.

Yes we did play in the park mast the time. Although it was used as a dumping
ground for the Blitz stones etc most of the park was available to use. We climbed
the trees (ElIms mostly, now gone with the Dutch EIm disease of years ago), played
on the swings, roundabout (‘witches hat' ltalersion, now no longer segnThere

was a seesaw. We congregated around the pavilion building by the tennis courts,
where there were more swings, played chasing games in and out and around the
building and chatted away 'nineteen to the dozen'. We allsygd football, cricket

or tennis, both boys and girls.

The whale you were asking about, was not there when | was a child or even
teenage years. | don't even think it was there in the early 60's when | would have
taken my children there when visiting myanents. A tractor had appeared in the
play area by the bowling green, by that time however.

One of the other excitements was Bonfire Night. Held on the land in the park
behind your house, after it had been cleared of Blitz stones and rubbish (i.e. the
old brick making part of the park). What excitement; the children collected or
badgered parents for paper, card and wood or tree cuttings for a couple of weeks
before the event and gradually a huge cone of rubbish appeared with a 'guy' on
top. All the local ciidren came with lanterns made of swedes with a candle in (as
they do for Halloween now) and a lot with fireworks. There was no real organised
display as far as | can remember, we all watched what people brought on the
night. 'Health and Safety' would goagh these days! Some of the boys would throw
'rip rops' (jumping jacks) near the girls' legs to make them scream or run away. It
was not done maliciously, just regarded as fun.

In the autumn, Whitelegs fair used to come and use the same site. That was
excting too. | remember scrambling over the wire fence at the bottom of the
garden only to be confronted by two Alsatian dogs. | soon shot back over, to the
safety of the garden, and went around the proper way.

You must be fed up of my memories by now, Balbse,

R Sally Robinson

Notes from AGM - Sept 7th '16

The AGM held on Septembef Was attended by 18 members. Apologies received
from Vivienne Rowe and Paul & Pat Morrell.

The recent deaths of members Lyndon Taylor and John Clasganobserved.

The committee was elected as belew:

Chair: Vivienne Rowe, Secretary: Terry Bound, Treasurer and Webmaster:

Jonathan Weight, Editor: Sally Kernick and Talks Organiser: Martin Weiler. T

hus

committee members were relected and were propesl en bloc by Hilda

Mitchelmore and seconded by George Hood and elected unanimously.
Jonathan circulated the accounts for the year and explained various items
financial situation remains in a healthy state. Terry Bound

Addition to Website

. Th

Jonathan has added a new section to the website. For photos of recent event:

including the Fore Street walk, our trip to Exeter Guildhall and past exhibit
please look under the 'Archive’ tab, at 'Gallery of Past Society Events'.

FORTHCOMING HLHS MEETINGS - WHAT'S IN STORE?

Tuesday 6 December 2016

Mike Richards will be talking about 'Executions in Exeter'.

With Heavitree having two sites of executiohivery Dole and the Ringswell Gallovikis
will be of special interest. Mike will cover exgions from the 13th to 20th Centur
including why, where and how people were executed. Mike will highlight 'notable’
executions.

Tuesday 7th March 2017

Heavitree Brewery

An evening with Graham Crocker, Managing Director, Heavitree Brewery PLC.

Tue 6th Jun 2017 TBC

Tue 5th Sep 2017 AGM

Tue 5th Dec 2017 'Exeter & Heavitree WorkhousesGeoff Harding

All meetings start at 7.30pm and are held in the Rifford Room at Heavitree Parish Chu

Non History Society Events

3rd December, 10:15 am - Exeter @ic Society Visit to St Michael's and St Clare's

8th December, 7pm - ExeterHistory Society History of Polish Fighters in WW2

14th January, 7pm - ExeterHistorySociety- Lost Industrial History of Exwick

11th March, 10.30am - Friends of Higher Cemerie- Exeter Guildhall Tour

8th April 2017, 2.30pm - Friends of Higher CemeteryRichard Armstrong RN

13th April, 7pm - Exeter History SocietyExeter's Fst World War Hospitalslulia Neville

If you know of any events that you think members might apptecpleasecontactme and | will include them ir
this section

ions

y
ocal

rch.

This Newsletter was published by the Heavitree Local History Society
Editor : SallyRobinson48 Regent Square, Exeter, EX1 2RL
email :sallykerrick2@yahoo.co.uk
Tel: 01392 75700ww.heavitreelocalhistorysociety.co.uk
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